
 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

AUGUST 28, 2018 
 

CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 

The Parker City Council met in a special meeting on the above date at Parker City Hall, 
5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas, 75002. 
Mayor Lee Pettle called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Councilmembers Cindy Meyer, 
Cleburne Raney, Edwin Smith, Ed Standridge and Patrick Taylor were present. 
Staff Present: Finance/H.R. Manager Johnna Boyd, City Secretary Patti Scott Grey, City 
Attorney Brandon Shelby, Courts Administrator Lori Newton, Fire Chief Mike Sheff, 
Police Chief Richard Brooks, and Public Works Director Gary Machado 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 7:00 P.M. TO 7:30 P.M. – Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code the City Council may hold a closed meeting. 

1. RECESS TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN: 

a. Government Code Section 551.074 Personnel—To deliberate the 
appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee. 

b. Government Code Section 551.071(1)—Consultation with City Attorney 
concerning Pending or Contemplated Litigation 

Mayor Lee Pettle recessed the regular meeting at 7:01 p.m. 
2. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING.  

Mayor Lee Pettle reconvened the regular meeting at 7:24 p.m. 
3. ANY APPROPRIATE DELIBERATION AND/OR ACTION ON ANY OF THE 

EXECUTIVE SESSION SUBJECTS LISTED ABOVE. 
No action was taken. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AMERICAN PLEDGE: Stacy Patrick led the pledge. 
TEXAS PLEDGE: Annette Stone led the pledge. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak.  No 
formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting.  Please keep comments to 3 minutes. 

Joe Cordina, 4302 Boulder Drive, asked to present an area option for the City’s Municipal 
Complex.  He showed pictures of the Lucas, Texas, City Hall and described it as a metal 
fabricated building, rustic in appearance, with an overhang outside making it comfortable 
to sit on a bench and enjoy.  Mr. Cordina said Lucas’ building is beautiful inside, which 
included a stone foyer.  Their complex is surrounded by four and one-half (4 ½) acres, a 



CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 8  2 
August 28, 2018   

recreation area with a park playground, and includes a community building, residents 
can use free of charge.  He commented this is country being truly country at a cost of 
$200,000, and said if Parker is truly uniquely country, then rethink the plans for a new 
City Hall and the cost associated. 
John Griego, 6601 Poco Drive, said he wanted to respond to comments from 
Councilmember Ed Standridge at the last City Council meeting.  Mr. Griego said it was 
Councilmember Standridge’s job, as a Parker council member, to come up with solutions 
and reach out to our citizens.  He said he thought Councilmember Standridge’s 
comments were out of line and offensive. 
Tom Macduff, 4313 Sycamore Lane, indicated he felt Architect Randall Scott was not 
being completely truthful, regarding Municipal Complex low/high costs quoted.  Mr. 
Macduff said he was uncomfortable with the architect.   

CONSENT AGENDA Routine Council business. Consent Agenda is approved by a single majority vote. 
Items may be removed for open discussion by a request from a Councilmember or member of staff. 

4. REPUBLIC WASTE QUARTERLY REPORT. [BERNAS]  
5. DEPARTMENT REPORTS-ANIMAL CONTROL, BUILDING, COURT, POLICE AND 

WEBSITE 
MOTION:  Councilmember Taylor moved to accept the quarterly and month reports, 
as presented.  Councilmember Smith seconded with Councilmembers Meyer, Raney, 
Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 

INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

6. PUBLIC HEARING ON FY2018-2019 BUDGET AND TAX RATE. [PETTLE/BOYD] 
Mayor Lee Pettle opened the public hearing to receive comments regarding the FY 
2018-2019 Budget and Tax Rate at 7:34 p.m.  
Finance/H.R. Manager Boyd stated there were no significant changes to the budget, 
since the August 21st City Council meeting. 
Linda Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel, said she has lived in North Texas for forty (40) 
years.  As a Certified Public Accountant (CPA) with over forty (40) years in finance, 
she has no objection to paying more, if warranted, but she does not see anything to 
warrant an increase.  Ms. Nelson suggested using a zero-based budget.  It would be 
a good starting point.  She said it appeared the proposed budget started with a 2-
cent tax rate increase and then the budget was brought in line to match that increase.  
City Council should not increase the tax rate. The proposed tax rate should be 
reduced. Property taxes brought in enough increased revenue.  Ms. Nelson indicated 
if the proposed tax rate increase remained the same, all lawful means would be used 
by Parker citizens to oppose it and this would be remembered at the next local 
election. 
Elvis Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel, said he is a Harvard educated CPA, who moved 
to Parker in 2010.  He thinks the proposed budget is “non-sensical”, especially the 
contingency funds.  Home appraisals have increased bringing in more revenue.  Mr. 
Nelson suggested keeping the tax rate the same.  He noted some entities cap what 
senior citizens may be taxed.  The City of Parker does not have a cap, and many can 
no longer afford to live in Parker.  He urged City Council to examine the proposed 
budget more closely. 



CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 8  3 
August 28, 2018   

Terry Lynch, 5809 Middleton Drive, said she is opposed to the proposed tax rate 
increase.  The Police and Fire Departments are not driving the increase.  There is a 
25% increase in payroll, over $187,000 in contingency funds, as well as several 
vehicles.  Ms. Lynch urged City Council to cut items from the proposed budget and 
work with the current tax rate. 
Ed Lynch, 5809 Middleton Drive, said he is a retired CPA.  Expenses and/or 
contingency fund amounts should be cut, and the tax rate should not be increased.  
If taxes are increased, a rollback petition will be circulated and if the citizens are 
successful a refund will be necessary.  The bottom line is do not raise taxes. 
Stephanie Casson, 5401 Westfield Drive, opposed having any tax increase.  The 
budget process was not transparent, and the proposed budget should be cut.  With 
regard to the Municipal Complex, Ms. Casson said Mayor Pro Tem Raney is not 
representing our citizens and Architect Randall Scott is not responsible to Parker 
residents.  Any bond funding for a proposed Municipal Complex should be voted upon 
by its citizens.  Other needs such as drainage must come first.  In closing, Ms. Casson 
noted she did not appreciate Councilmember Standridge comments at the last 
meeting. 
Tom Brennan, 6002 Tamsworth Court, compared Parker and Lucas.  (See Exhibit 1 
– Tom Brennan’s handout, dated August 28, 2018.) 
Bhawna Oberoi, 6002 Tamsworth Court, remarked that she likes the quiet 
atmosphere of Parker and she likes the Police Department, which provides vital 
services.  However, she commented it is easy to get caught up in keeping up with 
other cities.  Ms. Oberoi suggested City Council look into options such as the Lucas 
City Hall; examine the proposed budget more closely for reductions; and use reserves 
if necessary to avoid a tax rate increase. 
Stacy Patrick, 5202 Ravensthrope Drive, said she was opposed to a tax rate 
increase.  The Fire Department is being supported.  She encouraged City Council to 
examine each line item of the proposed budget and remove contingency funds where 
possible.  Ms. Patrick said there are a lot of Parker residents on a fixed income that 
a tax rate increase would harm.  She encouraged City Council to walk the City like 
they did when they were campaigning for their current positions to find out what the 
citizens really think.   
Andy Redmond, 7275 Moss Ridge Road, urged a “No” vote, regarding the tax rate 
increase.  Examine salaries ‘big raises”, and line items that can be removed such as 
vehicles.  He also said a new pickup truck was listed for Public Works; the current 
truck has 160,000 miles on it.  He said vehicles were lasting longer and suggested 
getting a new engine for $6,300 with a 15-warranty.  Mr. Redmond urged City Council 
to stay within budget and not increase the tax rate.  (See Exhibit 2 – Andy Redmond’s 
email, dated August 27, 2018.) 
Michael Booth, 4010 Ann’s Lane, noted that the “Notes” space on the proposed 
budget were primarily empty.  It would be very helpful if notes were provided to 
explain the changes/increases.  Citizens are unsure of what changed and why a line 
item was increased.  As far as items such as Home Rule and the proposed Municipal 
Complex, Parker residents do not feel there is enough transparency in our city 
government.  The City of Parker needs a well-developed plan in which council/staff 
explains the direction the City is going and the steps to get that accomplished.  The 
City has a strategic and comprehensive plan, but we are not following it.  Mr. Booth 



CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 8  4 
August 28, 2018   

suggested moving toward districts or wards.  City officials would be responsible to 
that district’s residents.  He encouraged City Council and Staff to revisit the old 
comprehensive plan to determine where Parker should be. 
Vicky Barrera-White, 7281 Moss Ridge Road, said she agreed with Linda Nelson’s 
views on the budget and tax rate.  She said Parker residents support the Fire and 
Police Departments and we enjoy having our own city departments.  Ms. Barrera-
White said she also agrees the City needs a current strategic plan.  She suggested 
the budgetary needs be justified and serious issues be addressed first, and she urged 
City Council to examine the budget once again. 
Mayor Pettle read the following residents’ emails into the record: 

• Lay Wah Ooi, 6707 Overbrook Drive (See Exhibit 3 – Lay Wah Ooi’s email, 
dated August 28, 2018.) 

• Stephen Loyd, 6308 North Ridge Parkway, (See Exhibit 4 – Stephen Loyd’s 
email, dated August 27, 2018.) 

• Diana and Johnson Abraham, 5200 Ravensthorpe Drive (See Exhibit 5 – 
Diana and Johnson Abraham’s email, dated August 27, 2018.) 

• Donald Reynolds, 6805 Cheswick Court (See Exhibit 6 – Donald Reynolds’ 
email, dated August 28, 2018.) 

• Adnan Tarhoni, 7279 Moss Ridge Road (See Exhibit 7 – Adnan Tarhoni’s 
email, dated August 28, 2018.) 

• Mark and Cindy Stachiw, 4404 Pecan Orchard Drive (See Exhibit 8 – Mark 
and Cindy Stachiw’s email, dated August 28, 2018.) 

No one else came forward and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed at 8:18 
p.m. 

7. CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
BUDGET AND TAX RATE. [PETTLE/BOYD] 
Mayor Pettle said numerous Parker residents have attended both Budget and Tax 
Rate public hearings, August 21 and August 28; sent emails; and telephoned to 
convey their thoughts, concerns and discontent with the proposed budget and tax 
rate increase.  Residents have made suggestions for modifying the proposed budget 
and lowering or even eliminating the tax rate increase.  The Mayor said she felt City 
Council should consider the suggestions, discuss options, and determine any 
changes to possibly lower or eliminate the tax rate increase. 
Councilmember Standridge said there needed to be some discussion to determine 
how to proceed.  He said he appreciated the feedback from John Griego and Mike 
Booth. 
Councilmember Smith agreed with Councilmember Standridge.  After hearing the 
citizens perspective, City Council should revisit the proposed budget and tax rate 
increase. 
Councilmember Meyer said City Council should be good stewards of the tax dollars 
the City receives.  She noted while Council must honor our commitment to the Fire 
Department, the City received $200,000 more from the County than anticipated.  She 
said she did not think a tax rate increase is warranted and City Council should take a 
serious look at the budget. 



CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 8  5 
August 28, 2018   

MOTION:  Councilmember Meyer moved to reduce the tax rate to our current rate.  
The motion died for lack of a second. 
Councilmember Smith said City Council should revisit the proposed budget and tax 
rate prior to the September 4, 2018 City Council meeting. 
Councilmember Standridge agreed. 
Mayor Pettle reminded City Council they would vote on the proposed budget and tax 
rate on Tuesday, September 4, 2018; therefore, City Council should be prepared with 
any changes at the meeting prior to the vote. 

8. CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-580 APPOINTING AN AUDITOR AND ENTERING INTO A 
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAID AUDITOR FOR 2017-2018 AUDIT. [BOYD]  
Finance/H.R. Manager Boyd recommended using BrooksWatson & Company, PLLC, 
and noted the City has a policy of only using a firm for five (5) consecutive years, 
there was no law against continuing to use the same firm. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Taylor moved to approve Resolution No. 2018-580, 
appointing BrooksWatson & Company, PLLC, as the City’s Auditor, and entering into 
a service agreement with said auditor for 2017-2018 audit.  Councilmember 
Standridge seconded with Councilmembers Raney, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor 
voting for the motion.  Councilmember Meyer voting against the motion.  Motion 
carried 4-1. 

ROUTINE ITEMS 

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Mayor Lee Pettle asked if there were any items to be added to the future agenda.  
There being no suggestions at this time she asked everyone to please email her any 
requests.  She said the next scheduled meeting would be next Tuesday, September 
4, 2018. 

UPDATE(S): 

• WATER RATES 
Mayor Pettle noted North Texas Municipal Water District is raising our water 
rates effective October 1. 

 
REMINDER(S): 

• NATIONAL NIGHT OUT (NNO) – TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2018, 6:00 P.M. – 
9:00 P.M. 






















